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Malave, Erin

From: Deb Vann [debra@jayshapirocpa.com]

Sent:  Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:56 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Jay Shapiro

Subject: Chg of Address for Shapiro & Loomar, LLC

Please change the principal and mailing address for Shapiro & Loomar, LLC, Doc #L05000041242 to:

2422 Pginciana Court _—
Weston, FL 33327

Thank you.

Deb Vann

Jay Shapine & Qsoac's, CPA's, PA
CPA's & Tax Advisors

1950 N. Commerce Pkwy.

Suite 5

Weston, FL 33326

Office (954) 385-6616 x 106

Fax (954) 385-6631

www.JayShapiroCpa.com

IRS Circular 230 required Notice - [RS regulations require that we inform you as follows: Any
U.S. Federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not
intended to be used and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the
Internal Revenue Code or (i1} promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or tax related matter.

Information contained in this transmission is accountant privileged and confidential. It is
intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us immediately & delete this message.
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